From: Clark, Charity <Charity.Clark@vermont.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Liam Connors <lconnors@vpr.org>

Subject: RE: Public Records Request

Hi, Liam.

Please see our initial response attached.

Charity



THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001
Via email to Iconnors@vpr.org
April 13, 2021
Liam Elder Connors
Vermont Public Radio
Iconnors@vpr.org
Re: Vermont Public Records Act request, dated April 13, 2021

Dear Liam:

I write in response to your request for public records dated April 13, 2021. You requested the
following public records:

[A] list of all investigations since 1/1/2017 by the Attorney General’s office into officer
involved shootings, police use-of-force incidents, and other allegations of misconduct by
officers, either on-duty or off-duty.

In addition to this request for records, you asked for the following information: “For each
investigation, I would like to know the date it was opened, the officers involved, where the
incident occur([r]ed, the outcome of the investigation, what was being investigated and how the
case was referred to the AGO’s office.”

Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. § 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new
deadline for this request is April 27, 2021.

Sincerely,

Is/
Charity R. Clark
Chief of Staff
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